From: info@yarriambiack.vic.gov.au
To: Tammy Smith
Subject: Have Your Say - Gifting of Land at 34 Henty Highway

Date:

Monday, 24 November 2025 4:10:01 PM

Have Your Say - Gifting of Land at 34 Henty
Highway

Overview

Contact Details

What town do you live in or is closest to

Minyip
you property?

What is your name? _

Have Your Say

Do you support the proposed gifting of
land at 34 Henty Highway, No, | do not support the
Warracknabeal to the Warracknabeal proposal.

and District Historical Society Inc?

The municipality should not
Do you have any other comments be a relinguishing assets, a
regarding the proposed gifting of land?  |20plus year fixed term lease
would be better

Upload any photos or documents

regarding the proposed gifting of land?

Additional Information

Would you like Council to acknowledge




your submission and respond with more
information?

No

Please provide your contact phone
number:

Please provide your contact email
address:

Please provide your additional
information request:






